Giy of Columbus Department of Public Uti

Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, P.E, Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.
Direcior of Public Utilities

FROM:  Dan Pullen
Engineering Associate 111

DATE:  June 3, 2011

RE: | BID RECOMMENDATION — Paul Peterson Company
SA003936

Formal bids were opened on May 18 2011 for Traffic Control used for freeway and other street
maintenance within the City of Columbus. One (1) bid was received.

The Division of Power and Water (Power) is recomimending that the bid be awarded to the sole
bidder Paul Peterson Company 950 Dublin Rd Columbus, OH 43215. Paul Peterson Company is
the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder.

If additional information is needed please contact Dan Pullen 614-654-7758.

pc: Rick Westerfield

Joyce Bushman

Dan Pullen

Uiilities Complex 910 Dublin Road Columbus, Ohig 43215
Director's Dffice 614/645-6141 FAX: B614/645-8019 TDD: 814/845-6454
Power and Water Division 614/645-7G20 FAX. 614/645-8177 THD: 614/645-7188
Faéfwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Coiumbus, Ohio 43206
Sewerage ard Drainage Division 614/845-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TDD: 614/645-6338
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